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[bookmark: _GoBack]MEMORANDUM

TO:		School Board Finance Members

FROM:		Chris Petisce, Executive Director of Finance
		Thomas Morgan, Senior Director of Purchasing and Asset Management

RE:		Materials and Services Contracts

DATE:		May 14, 2025

This memo provides an overview of the materials and services contracts for presentation at the school board.

Annually, the district provides its list of “Materials and Services” contracts to the board. This list of contracts typically includes basic items for school operations that the district purchases throughout the year (e.g., office/classroom supplies, furniture, equipment) Contracts or category area will have an approved not to exceed amount at the district level, with spending on items managed against individual school and department. 

To provide greater clarity on the materials and services list, we have broken it down into three groups, which are described below.

1. Materials and services with multiple vendors

This group includes materials and services by category (e.g., furniture, technology), with approved vendors for each category. It notes the procurement methodology for each vendor in the category as well as the projected spend for the category. The projected spend is based on an aggregation of individual school and department budgets across all funding sources for that category.

2. Materials and services with option years

This group includes contracts that have been previously been approved by the school board for which the district is exercising an option year. For each item, the option year being exercised is noted.

3. Already approved materials and services contracts

This group includes multi-year contracts already approved by the school board. These contracts are listed for informational purposes only; no action is needed.

We look forward to discussing these contracts with you at the upcoming Finance Committee meeting.

Thanks,




Chris Petisce / Thomas Morgan 
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